
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 20 OCTOBER, 2017

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in  COMMITTEE ROOMS 

2/3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2017 

at 11.00 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

12 October 2017

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 1 - 2) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 22 September 2017 to be approved and signed 
by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 3 - 6) 5 mins

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Taxis, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers. 

Hearings to consider:-
(a)  Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Paul Mason. (Pages 7 - 

10)
20 mins

(Copy application and Police representation 
attached.)

Public Document Pack



(b)  Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence - David 
McCudden. 

(Pages 11 - 
16)

20 mins

(Copy application and Notice of Hearing attached.)
(c)  Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence - Alan Watt. (Pages 17 - 

20)
20 mins

(Copy application and Notice of Hearing attached.)
8. Minute (Pages 21 - 24) 2 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 22 September 2017 to be 
approved and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston.

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson   01835 826502
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 AND 3, 
COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN 
ST BOSWELLS on Friday, 22 September 
2017 at  11.00 a.m. 

Present:-

Apologies:-

Councillors J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. 
Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull, T. Weatherston. 
Councillors J. Greenwell.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, 
Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer (Mr I. Tunnah ), Democratic 
Services Officer (F Henderson), Inspector C. Wood, and PC Clayton 
Lackenby- Police Scotland.

1.0 CHAIRMAN
1.1 In the absence of the Chairman, Councillor Turnbull, seconded by Councillor Richards  

proposed that Councillor Weatherston chair the meeting.  There being no other 
nominations, Councillor Weatherston chaired the meeting.

DECISION
AGREED that Councillor Weatherston, chair the meeting in the absence of the 
Chairman.
 

2.0 MINUTE 
2.1 The Minute of the Meeting of 18 August 2017.

DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman.

3.0 LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
3.1 Miscellaneous Licences issued under delegated powers between 5 August 2017 – 12 

September 2017.
 
DECISION  
NOTED the lists.

4.0 PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

5.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – SEENITHAMBY SABESHAN
5.1 The Committee agreed to grant the application for a Taxi Driver Licence submitted by 

Seenithamby Sabeshan.

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



6.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – JOHN RAMSAY 
6.1 The Committee agreed to grant the application for a Taxi Driver Licence submitted by 

John Ramsay.

7.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – PAUL MASON  
7.1 The Committee agreed to continue consideration of the application for the Grant of a Taxi 

Driver Licence submitted by Paul Mason.

8.0 RENEWAL OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – GRZEGORZ RABCEWICZ 
8.1 The Committee agreed to grant the application for the Renewal of a Taxi Driver Licence 

submitted by Grzegorz Rabcewicz.

9.0     MINUTE
9.1     The Private section of the Minute of 18 August 2017 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at  11.30 a.m.    

Page 2



1

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

13 September 2017 - 11 October 2017

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted

Channel House Limited House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal

Flat 1B, Second Floor, Channel House, Channel Street,
Galashiels
4 Persons 27/9/17

Jeanette Ward House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal
2D Channel Street, Galashiels
3 Persons 26/9/17

JB Lettings Limited House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal
3A Railway Court, Newtown St Boswells
6 Persons 13/9/17

McDonald's Restaurants Limited and
Robyn Allan

Late Hours Catering - Renewal McDonald's Restaurant, Wilderhaugh, Galashiels
Monday to Sunday   11.00pm - 12.00midnight

26/9/17

Asda Stores Limited Late Hours Catering - Material Change Asda Stores, Currie Road, Galashiels
Change in Manager - Ciaran Duffy

26/9/17

Cockburnspath Primary School Marches and Parades Dunglass Beach Clean Walk - Cockburnspath
Friday 22 September 2017   10.30am

20/9/17

Coldingham Primary School Marches and Parades Coldingham Sands Beach Clean Walk - Coldingham
Friday 22 September 2017   9.30am

20/9/17

See Me Scotland Marches and Parades Mental Health Awareness Walk - Galashiels
Saturday 30 September 2017   12.00noon

20/9/17

Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades September Ride Out - Peebles
Sunday 24 September 2017   10.00am

20/9/17

Peebles Can Market Operator - Renewal High Street (Adjacent to Eastgate Theatre), Peebles
Every Saturday   8.30am - 3.00pm

22/9/17

Neil Dalgleish Market Operator - Temporary Haylodge Park, Peebles
Saturday 7 October 2017   7.00am - 6.00pm

29/9/17

Scott's Selkirk Market Operator - Temporary Market Place/High Street, Selkirk
Saturday 7 October 2017   9.00am - 5.00pm

4/10/17

Yetholm Border Shepherds' Show Market Operator - Temporary The Haugh, Town Yetholm
Saturday 7 October 2017   7.30am - 7.30pm

2/10/17

Jamie Cronin Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD5 27/9/17
Thomas Russell Private Hire Driver - Renewal 2/PD34 27/9/17
Kyle Swan Private Hire Driver - Renewal 4/PD8 28/9/17
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 2/PV6 - Silver Kia Carens  SL16 XZM - 6 Passengers 26/9/17
Proximo Limited Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 2/PV60 - Grey Ford Galaxy  DK16 HFL - 6 Passengers 27/9/17
Kaye Niven Private Hire Vehicle - Renewal (Wheelchair

Accessible)
2/PV54 - Red Peugeot Partner  SB08 EDK - 4 Passengers 26/9/17

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 5



2

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Peebles and District Round Table Public Charitable Collection Fireworks Display, Peebles - Street Collection

Saturday 4 November 2017
27/9/17

Mr S Oliver and Mr G Dalgleish Public Entertainment - Grant Think Fitness 4 Less, 3 O'Connell Street, Hawick
Sunday to Saturday   6.00am - 10.00pm

5/10/17

Galashiels Fifth Ward Community
Centre

Public Entertainment - Renewal Galashiels Fifth Ward Community Centre, Haliburton Place,
Galashiels
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

29/8/17

MacFie Hall Committee Public Entertainment - Renewal MacFie Hall, Heriot
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

29/8/17

St Boswells Public Hall Management
Committee

Public Entertainment - Renewal St Boswells Public Hall, Jenny Moores Road, St Boswells
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

29/8/17

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Old High School Playground, Earlston
Thursday 14 September 2017   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 15 September 2017   6.00pm - 10.00pm
Saturday 16 September 2017   2.00pm - 9.30pm

5/9/17

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - Old Burnfoot Primary School Site, Kenilworth Avenue,
Hawick
Thursday 28 and Friday 29 September 2017   6.00pm - 9.00pm
Saturday 30 September 2017   2.00pm - 9.00pm

27/9/17

Alexander Hay Public Entertainment - Temporary Paddock Marquee, Race Course, Kelso
Sunday 8 October 2017   11.00am - 10.00pm
Saturday 28 October 2017   11.00am - 10.00pm
Saturday 11 November 2017   11.00am - 10.00pm

5/10/17

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment - Temporary Funfair - The Green, St Boswells
Thursday 21 September 2017   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Friday 22 September 2017   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Saturday 23 September 2017   2.00pm - 9.30pm

5/9/17

Sarah Hamilton Skin Piercing - One Year Grant La Beaute, 20 Elm Row, Galashiels
Tuesday and Thursday   9.30am - 8.00pm
Wednesday   9.30am - 5.00pm
Friday 9.30am - 6.00pm
Saturday   9.30am - 2.00pm
Tattooing Only

21/9/17

P
age 4



3

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Ian Cameron Street Trader - Employee Grant Catering Unit (DE09 VBU)

Monday to Friday   7.00am - 4.00pm
Saturday and Sunday   8.00am - 3.00pm
Layby on A703 near Craighborn, West Linton
Sale of Hot and Cold Food and Drinks

5/10/17

Martin Young Street Trader - Grant Suzuki Jimny (SC56 ZSU) and Mobile Catering Trailer (Black)
Sunday to Saturday 6.00am - 6.00pm
A7 Lay-by Northbound, Lay-by North of Hre Moss and various
locations throughout SBC Area
Sale of hot and cold snacks

13/9/17

Ian Cameron Street Trader - Grant Catering Unit (DE09 VBU)
Monday to Friday   7.00am - 4.00pm
Saturday and Sunday   8.00am - 3.00pm
Layby on A703 near Craighborn, West Linton
Sale of Hot and Cold Food and Drinks

5/10/17

Christine Cameron Street Trader - Grant Catering Unit (DE09 VBU)
Monday to Friday   7.00am - 4.00pm
Saturday and Sunday   8.00am - 3.00pm
Layby on A703 near Craighborn, West Linton
Sale of Hot and Cold Food and Drinks

5/10/17

Eric Watson Taxi Driver - Grant 1/TD8 13/9/17
Ian Thomson Taxi Driver - Grant 2/TD37 13/9/17
Douglas MacLaughlan Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD101 20/9/17
Andrew Turner Taxi Driver - Grant 4/TD35 13/9/17
John Richardson Taxi Driver - Renewal 1/TD23 29/9/17
Stuart Aitchison Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD23 18/9/17
Nichol Wylie Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD25 20/9/17
Diane Farquhar Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD40 29/9/17
Kim Baillie Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD60 13/9/17
John Hope Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD184 20/9/17
Dennis Shirley Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD282 15/9/17
James Crawford Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD23 13/9/17
Arthur Cossar Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD47 28/9/17
Robert Patterson Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD109 28/9/17
Stuart Stoneham Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD137 28/9/17
Rawmond Wood Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD142 11/9/17
Marcin Krajewski Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV108 (3/TV100) - Silver Suzuki SX4 SH10 XLZ - 4

Passengers
21/8/17

P
age 5



4

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Grzegorz Rabcewicz Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV130 - White Ford Galaxy  BW65 LRN - 6 Passengers 27/9/17
Proximo Limited Taxi Vehicle - Grant 3/TV14 - Black Peugeot E7  SF15 CXU - 6 Passengers 22/8/17
Shirley Johnston Taxi Vehicle - Grant 3/TV86 - Silver Vauxhall Zafira  DY60 YFU - 6 Passengers 21/9/17
Marcin Krajewski Taxi Vehicle - Grant 3/TV100 (2/TV108)  Silver Suzuki SX4 SH10 XLZ - 4

Passengers
21/8/17

Kaye Niven Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 2/TV4 - Black Toyota Avensis  MM14 GXV - 4 Passengers 25/9/17
Kaye Niven Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 2/TV13 - Black Toyota Avensis MM14 GXW - 4 Passengers 25/9/17
Derek Brown Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 2/TV53 - Blue Mitsubishi Outland  WU60 LFZ - 6 Passengers 28/9/17
William Cook Taxi Vehicle - Renewal 3/TV78 - White Kia Carens   SY64 NWC - 6 Passengers 4/10/17
Keith Gibb Taxi Vehicle - Substitution 4/TV29 - Silver Ford Galaxy  NA60 0RV - 6 Passengers 15/9/17

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
James Stewart and Cecilia Tait Caravan Sites - Transfer Redburn, Peebles Road, Galashiels

1 Caravan
19/9/17

Sam Anderson Riding Establishment - Renewal Stable Life Dryden Farm, Ashkirk
19 Horses

12/9/17

Anne Cranston Riding Establishment - Renewal Broomhill Farm Livery, Broomhill, Selkirk
10 Horses

12/9/17

Alister Hogarth Riding Establishment - Renewal Linglie Farm, Selkirk
16 Horses

12/9/17

Shonagh Hunter Riding Establishment - Renewal Castleside Stables, Castleside Farm, Nr Selkirk
6 Horses

26/9/17

Janet Start Riding Establishment - Renewal Ian Stark Equestrian Centre, Greenhill Farm, Nr Selkirk
35 Horses

12/9/17

P
age 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 7a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 7b



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 7c



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7a Grant of Taxi Driver Licence - Paul Mason.
	Item No 7(a) Paul Mason - Taxi Driver - Police 1

	7b Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence - David McCudden.
	Item No 7(b) David McCudden - Taxi Driver - Notice of Hearing

	7c Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence - Alan Watt.
	Item No 7(c) Alan Watt - Taxi Driver - Notice of Hearing

	8 Minute

